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HOllE:E

N...·.·OT...ICe: is ~er~bv given thaf the Third Annual.General Meeting of the Company will 'be held on
Saturday, thb 30th September2023 at t e Regist~red Office of the Company at S.F.NO.126, 128, 129,
14.0.,~~ & i;.~2vadUganpatti Village, Ie ettal, TIRUNELVELI -627010, India at 10 A.M to transact the
foUtiwlog .ou~mes5'

.. I. ... .. ... AGENDA
1 Tp receive, consider. and adoptth Profit and loss Account of the Company for the year ended

ac.tst,.~ar~h2023, the Balance She t as on that date together, Cash,Flow statement for the year

.

e.l1ft.·.....e.-.l.· 31st. Mil..fci:h2023 with the o rectors' and Auditor'S' Report there.on.
By Order of the Board

~ ~TiruQelY:e1i T.Balakumar - DIN:00440500
4;t'hSepternlier lOla . CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
. 1.., A +ernb;~rof the company e titled ~o attend and vote at the me,eting is entitled to

apPOI~t a pr,g'Xytoattend and vot on hIS behalf and such a person actmg as proxy need not
be ,a ~ember ef the company.
2.Th~~rro}(yform duly completed hould be deaosrtedatthe R~gistered Office of the Company
not later than 48 hours before the ommencement ofthe meetmg,

SUBAM PAP RAND .BOARDSPRlV~TE LIMITED
IRUNEtVELI-627011

CIN: 21000TNZ020PTCt365.04
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SQ8AM PAPER AND BQARDS'RIVATE LIMITED
, lRUNELVELl-627all

CIN~l 21000TN20Z0PTC136504
DIRECTaRS'. REPOJ T FOR THE FINANCIAL ¥EAR 2022-2023

To
The Mem:Bers

'" [
'Votrr directors have" pleasure in pres~rtting their Third Annual Report on the affqirs of the
oompaOYioeth<!r with thecalldited Sta ement <:if Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

1. Financial Highlights
During the rl ear under reviewj perform; nee of your compan,'y as under:

... ..... (Rupees in Lakhs)
Par:1kl;,lIars I Yearended 31st Year ended

March2023 31st March
2,022.

Sal,es& Ot~er oJi)erating income
Other Intome, ..' I
To~a"ll'ItOnre . .
iPt~fit:/'(LO$S1',J before: exceptional and e ttraordinClIY items and tax (1 -
2)
EX€e~tiOl'li;1~items .. .. ,.,'
Profit/ (loss) before extraordlnarv Item~ and tax
E1ttr~0,rdin~FYitems
PriOLPeriQ~ltems
P'rofitl(Los~before ~axation
Less; ImTa~expe~se
ii).D~f~rredjTax
llrofif/(Lqs$) after tax
.Add : 'Balan~eelF from previous year
Balance PrJf!'tl (lossl OF to nextyear

8040.60 3,539;89
123.51 38.02
8164.11 3,.577.91

7.82 174.29

7.82 174.29

-3.34
11.16 174.29

160.23
33.21
0.32

-149.07 140.76
140.76
~8.31 140.76

Z..State of.€arnl).anys.Affairs and Futuf! Outlook.:
YQ~[.ai.rectprs report that ..the entire. plant was pressed ..ioto commerdal operations from 1st
OCt()ber2022. During th~ previous yea I. part ofthe capacity was made operational from October
2021 and i~ ~h:eyear unde~ revi;w, fl 'II c~pac4.tyis ;~ade operational. There are C€:tain in~tial
bottle aeQ~ II') the production llne-up which are bemg addressed to. Due to war rn Ukraine,
moyem"ent pt:containers for export! Import. materials got affected. This had led to congestions in
maJori~G~aeross"the globe. This had result~d in higher cost ".f imported ~aste paper w..·.hlch as a
catalytIC effrct pushed up the cost of d mestlc waste paper also. Due to this reason and also due
to ir:lcreaserm the cost of PPower & FI el, the profit was lower at Rs.11.16 lakhs as compared to
corresponding previous year's Rs.174,2~ Iakbs. Your directors expect better performance in the
currentivear.
3. AmountsiTransferred to Reserves;
The .C~.m.P9~Yhas-net transferred any amount to reserves during the year .
.4. DIVIdend:,
The cOrllpa+y bas.not deelared any diVi( end during the year.
5.Changeci.n nature of business. if any:
There is no Ihange in the nature of bust ess during the year.
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SUSAM PAP AND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
IRUNElVELI 00627011

CIN: 21000TN2020PTC.136504
DIREcroaSI REPO T FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-2023

There is no change in the.Share Capital f the company during the year.
7. Material Chan es.between the. date f the Board r.e' .art:and end of financial ear.
There h;3\tJ been npi matefial change ~l1d commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company 1hich have o,ccurrea betwee the e.ndof the financial year of the Company to which the
finam;i~l statements relate and the dat of the report.
8~SUbSidiaFtcornpany:
The CQnipany does nethave any subs; Iarvas on Marth 31/ 2023. The company is a subsidiary of
M/5 Su,barrlP~pers Prwate Limited as n 31st March 2023 whose holding is 99.88% in the Issued

" I ,..,' '
arut$ybsc;r\beQ ~aj(j~~p';S~~reCapit~10 'the.Company. '
9. StatutOry Auditor &,.l\u[lIt Report.
Mts.,Narayknasamy &Assoctates (FRN 0.0024015), Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of.- ..,._ '_., - -, .1' ," , , , "I

the cQmrxapVt hold office till the cartel ion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company.
Th~ ~PI;llP,nvhas rec~ived a certifica e from the Statutory Auditors that their appointment is
Within tRe limits prescribed.10.Explan~tion to Auditors Remarks:
i}TFl'eAtt~l~ar.s,pfth'eCompanyhave po nted outln their Note No.52 that confirmation of balances
dlJe,'totaue from ,the company has not eenreeeived which is being obtained.
ii) Th~ Au,dft9fS P'f ~he Company have eporte~ that short term funds aggregating to Rs.1948.0S·
lakl1s:11avebeell.J.{sed for long term. ap IlcairQns. In this connection it is stated that due to sharp
lAsrea$e In foe cost dfwast(:l paper, th profitability was h:~weras compared to the corresponding
pre'l(iQu$ V1ar whichhad resulted in I .wer cash generations. The current year's profitability is
t>et;terand the gapwillbe bridged in th ,current year.
11.Details'cofDireaors or Ke .'Mana er al Pers.onnel:
·AI)th"e,dite~ors of the company contin e in t~eit office.. ",' I12. Deposits:
The compahyha$ not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March
31; 1Q23."ij~rewere no unclaimed or u paid deposits ason that date.
13. ConseNation.otene technolo bsor tion {brei ,n exchan e earnin s out '0:

The, information on conservation of en rgy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo,Jtipulated under Section 1343")(m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The
Companies ~ACCOUnts)Rules) 2014, is an exe.dherewith as "Annexure All.
14. Corporate Social Responsibility:
The CQOilJl!ahy'iS not :required to constit .e a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does
not faUwi:t~in.PUrview of Section ~35f1} oft~e. ~()mpanies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to
formulate: Pl',hcy on corporate social res onslbIhty.
15. NUmbelj of meeting. of the Board:
The Board pf Directors met fifteen ti, es 01'1 11.S.22, 28.6.22t 5.7.22, 27.7.22, 30.7.22, 3.8.22,
6.8.22, ,1;9.22, 3.9.22, 19.9.22, 19.10.22 28.10.22, 4.11.22, 1.12.22 and 26.12.22 during the year
2022~23.
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SUBAM PAP RAND ,BOARDSPRIVATE LIMITED
umNELVELI -627 011

tiN: 21009TN2020PTC136504
DIR,ECTQR~ REPO T FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022~2023

16. ,Diretto.'" Res onsibUi Statemen:
pqr:$lJantt?, ttle requirement under se ion 134(3)(Cl of theCompanies Act, 2013 with respect to
mredQrs~ ~espon:slbiHtyStatement, it i, hereby oonflrmed that:
(j) !n th'~pJ'.~par~ttonof the annual a aunts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the
appnc~ble laccoc,.JfJtingstandards had een followed along with proper explanation relating to
mptenal d~partu.res;
(if) th~ ·directors had selected such ac ountihg policles and applied them consistently and made
jl.ldgments,~":d estim.ates that are reas nable and prudent so as to give a true and fairview of the
state of affaits ohhe ,compa'nyas at March 31,2023 and of the loss of the company for that year;

~;ntli'e llii'~9",1ii;ld taken proper and ufficblnt care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
regords in f£C()rd;::mcewith the provisi ns of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the coml!)any'aod fpr preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iy)the diJttors had pre.J:)sredthe ann al accounts on a going concern basis; and
v) tile t:nre~ors had d;evised proper ystems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
~p'pJil:ia;~lel~~$and that such systems. ere adequate and ope~ting effectively.
1'l~RartlGulars of 1.0805 'uarantees or I "vestments un...Jet sectlpn .186:
" , I,
Tbe,compalilY has not given any Joan or uarantee to any person/companv during the year 2022-23
unde,.,rS:.cti~, n, 18,60,,f the Companies A 2013.
lS.•PanfcutiU:S,.ofEm 10 ee:
None of tn e,mpIQy,e~has receNed re uneratlon exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the
companiedl ~",oihtmentand Rernuner tion or Man"sgerial Persennel) RuJes,2014.
19.'Rel,ated Pam transactions:

I .

The parti€u~ars of contracts or arrange ents with related parti-es referred to in sectron 188(1) of
'the COl'Apa~iesAct 2013.for the Rnand I Year 2022-23 in the prescribed format - AOC 2 has been
endosed with the report.
20. R'iskMaNagement Policy:
The Dfre:gO~s'or the Company continu usly assess the risk the: company is exposed to which in
their.oJ>i:fli,rthr:~t~rl the exist~nce of e CompClOyand t~kesuit~ble preventi~e steps t~ mitigate
the fisk. Irl'~he eprnron of the dIrectors here are no percelvahle risks threatening the existence of
the comDanr-"
21. Int~rnall Flnancial C<mtrals
In sccordaHce with 5'~iun 134(5}(e} f the Companies Act, 2013, the company has Internal
Finandal Cclllti'QIS POlicy by means of olicles and Procedures commensurate with the size and
nature of i~ operations and pertaining 0 financial reporting. In accordance with Rule 8(SJ{viii) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, it is ereby confirmed that the Internal Financial Controls areI .

a~eQl)ate_with reference to the financial statements.
22. Cost,Records
TheCornpCI,V-iS required to maintain r cordsasspedfied by the Central Government under sub­
section (11~,fsettlo.n 14.8of the Campa ies Act; 2013 and accordingly such accounts aAd records
are~mad:e:a' d maintained.
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SUB'AM PAP R AND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
IRUNE[VEU -627 011

CIN: ,210.00TNl020PTC136504
DIRECTOR~ REPO T FORTHE FINANCIALYEAR 202Z-2023

2BJnternal COm' faints eomrhittee
Intetflal t~mplaiAts 'Comrni¢ee (ICC) under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workp.lace
fPreveotio+ PrQhibition and Redres,s I)"Act, 201.3 ,[14 of 2013] has been formed un~er the
'Cbair~~~~'iP Gf Mrs. ASudna; Director ofthe company and is active.
MJ8U:2011 Pro,ceedings ,
The ~OIltlP~bvJ1as~ot fil'ed",any applic tion.Qr has anypro,caeding pending under the Insolvency
and Bankr~Ptcy Code, 2016 (31,of 2016 durmg the year. .
25.0etails'Gf'EJn.Time settlement 0 .
The eompary' h}:tsnot made any appli tion for OTSbef<:>reany Bank, Financial Institution or any
o*etJen~dir d~riAg~IlleYear. ,
26.,Acknowledgem'e·nt

,YeJ, urd)ire,~,.,I",'r,S",ta,,', k",': t~iS ..,OP,p,ortun,i,ty,>t~"1,~G,'e.,on.re:otdth,•.er~SinC,'ere:hanks to MIs HDK Bank Ltd,
Mis IICl61 ~~nk :I,;td. and Mis Yes.ijan . LImited, TIFUnelveh, for their valuable support and look
tQt\~r~p~to'~fheJrx;ontinuedcO-cQperatio in the years to c?me. , .
Y~lJrBme~prs ajknowl~gge the S!lPPo and ca-operatron received frem the employees. and all
tJjose:Whofuilv~.fJel)l>edIn the day to da management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
I ~~IJ_

f/~ ~
T.8alakumar - DIN:0044OS00

TIrunelveU CHAIRMAN sDIRECTOR
4th Septem er 2P23



SUBAM PAP. R AND BOARDSPRIVATE LIMITED
• tRUNEL\lEU -627 011

tlN:1J2l0001N2020PTC136S04
ANNEXfJRE·.A TO DIREr "'DRSREPORT CI.(13) FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

Thedetslls;J!)fEnergy,TechnoJo8Y,Absorp Ion, Foreign Exchange Earning~,and,Outgo are as under:

~lCdl)sJ!""ti()1)of Ertel'S!:
Steps.taken far conserVCItlOn Power capacitdrs are provided to ensure

I saving in energy.
Stepstake1for utilizingalternate souro sot energy Nil
(,:aprtal invesitnH~l1tonenergyconservation qu.ipments Nil
b) Techn:Qlqgy:Absorption :-
Efforts n1'<h::le fGr technology abso pt!on Benefits

'derj'ved ... I .. '.. ' . . Nil
Expe.n(iilure011~esearch &Developmen 1 .if any NH
oe;tails ?f t~dmOlogyimported, if any Nil
YearQfJmport Nil
Whetlfer i~ported technology fully absrrbed Nil
,Are:;;t5wbete absorption of imported technology has
nottak,en p.ace, if any Nil
~rForei~ E)(change Earningsl OutgO!
'Earnings
Outgo:
Irtrp6rt-Qfaapjt~Jgcocts -Machinery
,Advante - capital goods -Machinery
liapHity fQf r:::apitaLgoods- Machin,ery

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Nil

1,473.13
13.17

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
~D ....~ ~".,·r"~. ...~T.Balakumar - DIN:00440S00 .,

CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
TIrunelveli
4theSeptemoer ¥:023

7



StJ8AM PAi>ERAND BOARDS'PRIVATE LIMITED
TIRUNEl.VEll .0627 011

en\ :H210QOTN2020PTC136504
ANNEXtJRETO DI~EcrORS REPORTFORTHE YEAR2022-23

f,ORM NO. Aoe ..2
(PQrsuant,~(i)cI~gse Chl pf sQb-section {3} of sectlon.U4 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Acce,un~)~bl~~,Z014.
FQ.•r:mJ~.rfDIS.eJo.SiJ..r.Elof partisulats of co tract~/aJrangeme.nts"ent. ered into oy the company with related'
pames referred to in sub S'ection(l) of ection 18~ of the Gompanies Act, 2013 including certain arms
len2lihtr.nsadion.undel'thttd proviso tt ereto.
~.,Oeta~Jtof tontracts or arrangementS. or.tran.sact~ons'not atArm's length basis Nil
2. Detallsj,\()f'CODtractsor arrangements or tr~nsactlonsat Ann's length basis

:(

a) ,

Vide details~inNote No.36

S;No~, [P?fticulars, Details
a:) IName,(5),of!'the,relatj!d'party,Be n' ture of relationship Mr.T.8alakumar,Direttor
it) i iNatute of c:antracts/arrang~lTjE nts/b'~nsaction Vide details in Note No.36
c) .jbpratioll of th~contracts/atrar g!,!men~ltrahs~ction
.to I~alfenl~~.rmsof the contracts 0, a(rangements or transaction Vide details in Note No.36

Includingthe value if any
e) pat'sofapprova'l bytne Soard 11.5.2022
f) .~mouotpald as advances, if.sn Vide details in Note No.36

.z I

Il>Jlratlon Qf the contracts/arranl ementsl transaction

Details
.~amefs)oftberelatetl party & n; ture of telatiQl'l:ship Mrs.A ~udha, Director
~ature of contracts/ar'r~ngeme ~ttta!'lsqctjon Videde~ansin Note No.36
.aiJratfon:ofthecontracts/arran ementsltransactron

d) falient terms of the contracts 0 arrangements or transaction Videdetails in Note No.36
rndudinstbe'value if anv
~~te'ofapproval.b ythe Board 11.5.2022. .

,.f} ~mount pai~ as -advances, if am Vide details in Note No.36
al

Details
'1ame bl of the related party a na ure of r~la.tIQnship Subam Papers Private limited­

Holding'Company
Il) _"atur:e,of c.on:tra'cts/arrangemel ts/tran~al1lo_h VidedetaJlsin Note No.36

d) Sal.ieritterms pf th,e contracts or arrangerrumts or Vide details in Note No.36
qate'of approval by the ,Board. 11.5.2022
.4mount.paid as advances, if any Vide details in Note No.36

4 I

Detailsrt·ton!>...... ted party & n..... 01relationshlp Saradharnblka Paper and Board
Mills PriVate Limited - KMPs
interested c-oncei'n

b) fIl,aflJ}:epf contracts/arr)3ngemel1 ~/transaction Vide details in Note No.S6
c) QJ:rratlohof the contracts/a rrang em el'ltsl tr~nsaction
d) .S~I;ent,term$oftheeontracts or ~rrangemerrts or , Vide details In Note No.36
e). Date ol'ap~rova'ibythe Board 11.5.2022.
fl Arnountpaid as ~d",ances,It any
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sU.BAM PA ERAND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
TIRVNElVEU -81,1011

elN tl~lOOOTNZn20PTC136504
ANNEXURE TO 01~EaORS REPORt FOR THE ·YEA.R2022';23

FORM NO. AOC -2
(PUISlJaOjtto dlilus~ (h) ohub~sectjon 3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Ac,tQunt$) Rure~,,2014 •

.[particulars Details
jName(s) of the rela'ted :party &. n ilture ofn!lationship B.M.M. Paper Board Private limited

KMPs interested concern
iNatQre of contracts/a rrangertre nts/trta rtsaction Vide details In Note No.36

c)

11.5.202:2
1:1) Viqe details in Note No.3S

~mQutltpaid as advances, ifaoll Vide details in Note No,3S

Detailsrame (s}'of the related party & n ture of relationshipa) Unicone - KMP's interested concern

b} "Nclctureof contracts/arrangel1'le n~/transaction Vide details In Note No.36

puration of the contracts/aUaiJgernents/ transaction
~nen~termH)fthe contracts 0 arrangements erelJ· Vide details in Note No.36
bat~()f~t>ptovalby the Board 11.5.20~2
~mountpaid as advances, if~n Vide details in Note No36.

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
. ~

T.Balakumar - DIN:00440500
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR

Tirpnelvell'
4thaep.tember 2023
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[CAl M/,'N~rqyanq$amv& "ssoclates
!Chartered Accountants

::1 '." "; -, -r -:

I . . ... . . . .. . . . . .
D.NO.241/7.30 Kamaraj Nagar,

RaJapalayam~626117
INOE~ENOENT Al;JDITOijS' REP( RT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEM8ERS QF

I

S(JS);MPAlERA~o,BOA ..·.RDSPRIV.AT.E LIMITED
CIN U21POliTN1l020PTC13S504

1 Re~ortem;ijle FinancialSfatements
We fta\)~ audited the accompanyinl financial statements of MIs. SUBAM PAPER AND BOARDS
PRIVAT~·Ut\l,llTED ("the Company"), S of'31st Marchi 2023, which comprtse the Balance Sheet as at
March:i1, :ZQ23 and the Statement (f Pro.fitand loss and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then
ended ,ard I'lotestothe financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
ofner: .1:. inform_atkLn.

In a,OfQPiriJ<f?P; and;to the best of eur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesai, financial ,stateme.nts give th information requi'red by the Companies Act, 2013 (/Act') in the
mahhC\!.rfO re'Quire(f_~n'd,givea true at d fair:view in conformity with the accounting principlesgenerally
accepted in India,.qf the state of affair of tl1eCO{'npanyas at March 31, 2023, its loss and cash flows for
toev:earl~tlded;on tbatdate.

We ~Qnc!lodteQour al,ldit of the fjn~ncial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
speCified .tmdElr Settlon 143(1.0) of t~e Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
.deStrib~~in theAuditor's Responsibilltl.esfor the Audit of the Standalone FinancialStatements section
.of (i):ur I'~PQrt.We are: independent of he Company in a.ctOrcancewith the Code of Ethics issued by the

'Instit.ll...te.•·.10.f '.h.artere ..·.•.d..·. AC.eo.u.n.t.a.:rits.C .fF India. ,(ltAI) tOgether..With..the I>thical requirements that are
relevant to OUf audit of the fjnanci~1statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereun er; and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reqUI(e~eo.t~a.nd th..e C~de of E~hlC5.Web.eli~ve~h~tthe' audit eVid~ncewe have obtained is sufficient
and apPjoprrate to provtde a baSISfor ur audit opnuen on the ftnancial statements.

We·eeli,.e tnat the audit evidence WE have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

4 InfOrmation pther than the Financial·~talel'1le.ntsand ~uditor'sReport Thereon
~h'e oo~~'any's ..Board .~f.Direct~rs at d M~nageme~t is res~onSible.for the preparation. o~the ?ther
mforrrratlon.The other mformatlon c mprts~s the information obtalne~ at the date of thiS auditor's
report, .bl~tdoes not includ.ethe financ al statements and our audito~s report. thereon.
Qor opinIon on the finanCialstatemer ts dpes not cover the other mformatlon and we do not express
ah'f formi ofassurance contbJsion then on. '
In.con0i'drion With.our audit of thE finanCial.statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information aReI,]n'doing so, consider fNhetherthe other information is materially inconSistentwith the
finanf;:ialftatements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
b: m'ate~iallymlsst~ted. If, ~ased on,tt e workwe have performed, we conclude thatthere. ts a material
~ISs~gt~~ent otthls other mformatro I we are requlrecito repo.rt that fact. We have nothmg to report
In thiS regard.

5 Re.sRonslb;ilityof Maoag.ement for Fl antiat Statements
The 'G'ojpanfs Board of Directors i responsibl.e for the matters stCfted in section 134(5) of the
CompaniesAct, 201.3 (fltheAct")with IiEsspectto the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true; il1d fai~Viewof the fino.ndal p. Si.tiM,finanCialperformanc: and ~ash.flow~o.~e compan~ in
accoraao1cewl~h th.e.. a..c.coun~mgprJ clples generally accepted In In(lJla,Inc~{.'Iin.!,~ountlng
Standards soecified!under section 133 f the Act. . /L'b~~J'J>~



[CAl~ll~ClFa~anaSQmy&
thartered,~tcountants

I
D.No.241/73D Kam,Cll'itjNagar,

, , , " , Rajapalayam - 626117
fN'rEP~"DENT AUDITOR,S'REP .RT,Q, .N,',',FIN,', A,,'NCI"A,',l, ST""A" I.EMENTS TO THEMEMBERSOF

iSUBAM PA RAND' B()ARDS .PRIVATE LIMITED
tl,,: 210QOTN202QPTC13,6504

Thi~.r~s~on~_ibjlityalsQ 'iticluaesm~in enance of acleq\.late.Clccountingrecords in acc~rdance with ~he
provJslo~Soft,he Actfpr saf~gua[dm of tbe assets ofthe .Company anti for preventing and detecting
~rau~sard "()ther ir~egtllarjtJes;sele Ion and application of appropriate a~coun~jng POlicies;.making.
J!::Idglllentsanlj estimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design, Implementation and
mailJtel'rrllc:eof adequate internal fin ncial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
,ac~.ur:a:CVjand cQml!1leteness of the ace uhting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
tlie'fip:a~dal statements that give a.tru andfair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to frrUdor error.
·In conriection with our audit of th financial statements! our responsibility is to read the other
iAfOrn1atronClnd,1n1doJngso, consider hetl1er the oth~r information is materially inconsistent with the
s,t,a,':nctalofYeflnanCi81.statemen,tsor ou knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appear:s'to bematerially misstated.
IQ p1;.ep,atigg the flnpndal statements, anagement is .responsiblefor assessing the Company's ability to
continuelas'a going concern, disdosln,' as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
goi'ngcorcer:n oasis of account~n~ unl ss ~anagement either intends to Iiquldate the Company or to
ceaSeOPfrat,ons; or has no reahstrc all' rnative but to do so.
Those B:qaraofDirectOrsare also resp nsibl~for over:se.eingthe.compani;s financial reporting process.

I
i

-6 jJ,lditarlsres: ,cmsibil,tiesfor the audi 'of the finariCialstatements
Our objef;tives are to obtain reasenab e assurance -aboutWhether the financial statements as a whole
are,free from materiel misstatement, hether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that in~~~des(lUr opi.niQn.Reasonabl~, ssur:an~eis a high level of assur~nlce,.but is not a guaran,tee :hat
a~ audit jconducted In accordance WIt SAsWIllalways det~ a matenaJ ~,s~tat~m.e~t when It .exlsts.
MIsstatements can arise from fraud I' error and are conSidered matenal If, indIViduallyor In the
:aggfegat~,they could reasonably be ex ected to influence the economiCdecisions of users taken on the
basis QHb~s~(loaot:lialstatements.
Asp:artofan audit in accordance with As, we exercise profeSSionaljudgment and maintain pr(:)fessional
skepticl$rl,throughoutthe audit. We al 0:
:>Identifyland assess the r'jsks of mate ,jalmlsstatement of,the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or ~rror, desigrt and perform audi procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

~', ' ,', .

that is Sureient and appropriate to pr Videa basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
miSStatement resulting from fraud is (gher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusionjforgety, intentional omission misrepresentations, or the overrid.eof internal control.

mantial controls r~levant to the audit in order to design audit
circumstances. under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
n whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
iVenessof SLichcontro,15.
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IN,DEPENDENrrAOI)ITORs~ REPO r Or\! FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF

I
· .SUBAM PAP R,AN~ BOARDSPRIVATELIMITED

eJN; .2100QTN2020'PTC136504
>Ev~u,at~:fh~'appropriat~ne.ss of a ouoting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
e;stim"a.t~sa.ndrelateddisclosures mad by management.
>ci>I)€lu~e;on the appro:priateness of anagement's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based oh the audit eVi,denceobtain d, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conaitio~s-th~t may cast significant do bt on the Company'sability to continue as a going concern. Ifwe
tGnel.u(:l~that ama~erialuncertainty e fsts"we are required .to draw attention in our auditor's report to
t.,h~.~e,I.~t~1d...diScl.osu~~sin the financ,Ia statemel1,.tsor~,.if,such djsc~osures!are inadequate, to modity our
opinion. 0~r conclusions are based n tbe audit eVldenoe obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. i·owever/ future events or co ditiohs may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
ceneern,
>Evalua~,.toe overall presentation, st uctl,lre;and content of the ftnanctal statements, including the
9iS'¢IO~u~es,oandwhetherthe financialstatements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
mari'nerthatachieves fair presentation
>We co+m~ni~ate,with thos: charge. ~ith govern.ance ~egar~ing,a,mong oth.er ,~attersl th: pl~nn~d
sc~-p~and ~nnmg9f the audit and 51 mficant audIt findrngs; mcludmg any slgnlflcant deficiencies In
infer'll(ilbontrOI that we identify during our audlt,
>wealsd provide,those charged with overnance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical r~quir.ements regarding indep ndeh"Cel,and to communicate with them all relationships and
o1:hel'"m~tters that may reasonably b thought to bear on oer independence, and where applicable,
related s~fe uards.

'(T) As required by the Companies (Aud or Report) Order, 20,20 (Uthe order") issued by the Central
Govemrrtent of India in terms of sub-s etion en) of section 143 of the Act,We give in the AnnexureA,a
St$:itemetton tbematters specified in aragraphs 3.and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(a) We ~,!Vesought and obtained. a I the i'l1fofryl.ationand explanations which to the best of our
kpoy.rledge,al'ldbelief were necessary f r the purposes of-our audit.
~b)Iri ou1dplriian, proper, bo~ks of ace unt as required by law have been kept by the Companyso far as
It appears from our examlnatl.onof tho e books
(~)·Th,e.. ,Bpl~!'Ice,Sbe,~t,the ~tat,e,ment f pro.fit ,and.Lossand the Cash FlowStatement dealtwith by this
Report a1e;ln,a~eement \filtht~e boo ,of account. . '" .
(d) In o:u[OPfOiOll, the aforesaid fin~n lal statements compl: WIththe Accounting Standards speCifIed
undenSettioo.H3 ofthe Actl read WithRule7 ofthe Companres (Accounts)Rules,2014.

(elOn thl basis of the written represe .ationsreceived from the directors as on 31st March, 2023 taken
I

on reeorciJby the Board·of Directors, n ne of the directors is disqualified as on 31st MarchI 2023 from
being;ap~,;Jnted as a director in terms fSection 164 (2) ofthe Act.
(f) Wit, respect to t~: adequa~ .0 the i.ntet:nalfinancr,al controls over financial ~eporting of the
Compan Iand the operatIng effectlVen 5Sof such controls, refer to our separate Report In "AnnexureB".
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1111EIlfNI)ENT AUDITORS' REP RT ON flNANC1A;LSTATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
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.' SUSAM PA,P R,',AN,Il B,O,ARDS PRIVAT, e LIMITED
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(,g)W~tJ:1:ll'esper:to'the~ther matt;rs 0 be;jnclue,ied~nthe Au~,~ors' Report in accordance~ith Rule.ll
of tne CompaOles(AudIt .andAuditor J Rules,2014, In our opmron and Ito the best of our informetion
an~accqrding to the explanations give. to ~s: ,,' , " , .9 Tl'ie,{;~mpan.yhas 00 p~ndlng litlgatl nswhichwould impact its f nanclal position.
il)We c:pm'pa'nydi4f not have any long term (:ontracts induding derivative contract for which there were
anyma~~rlalfor:eseeab1elosses, .
iii) Th~ dompany is not required to tr nsfer any amount to the Investor Education and protection Fund

. 1

d~ringt~eyear. '" " . ".
Iff) (~lT~e manag~ment has represen eel that.. to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
~Jslilose"inthe notes to the accounts no fun:dshave been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
bGlrrow~dfOndsor share premium or any other sources or kind of fundf) by the company to or in any
a,t,be:rplt,son(~lor entity(jes), lndud ng,.',foreign entrties ('!lnter,mediarieSl1), with the understanding,
wbethe~ recorded ~inwriting or othe ise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
I~nd or ~nve$t~notherperso~s or en tieS.id~ntified in any manner w~~tsoever by or on behalf of the
c;:ot:r;lpanrrUltlmate Beneficiaries"} r prOVIdeany guarante,e, security or the hke on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;
Iii) :the hlan'age~ent has represents I tha~, to the best of It's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclose,. in the notestofhe accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any personts)
or:entlt¥j(ie~),including foreign entitle (/Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
\iVriti.ng or otherwJse, that the comp ny shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
personsbr entities 'identified in any m ",nar wnajsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party C'Ultimate
Be~oQilll!s"lor provtde anv flUararlt e, security ann. like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefidaries; and

(lit). Base~01'1 audit pmcedures which e considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing 'has COmeto their notice that has causedthem to believe that the representations under sub-

" I

dausem and(ii) contain any material. isstat.ement.
i) The'~9mpan~ hasn0~declared or P Jd any diVi'deo(:lsduring th,eyear and ~ccordjnglYreporting on the
cO?l~ha~c!~WIth ~ectlon 123 of th" Comp,ar:nesAct, 2013 IS not applicable for the year under
conSIderatIon.
1)The p~O~is'0to R"Jfe3(1) of the Com aoies'(Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining bOOksof accounts
~singaetourlting software, which has feature of recording.audit trail (E~:IitLog) facility, is applicable to
the G0mbanv Wits effect from ist Apr I 2023, and accordingly reporting ~mderRule l1(g) of Companies
(Atidit.aid Auditors) 201415 nOt applic hie for the FinancialYear ended 31st March 2023,
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FRiWlllhi~;f'

Partner
M.No.022863

UOIN:23022863BGWFU4994

14



D.Nof241/73D KamaraJNagar,
Rajapalayam - 626117

(CAIM/;s NO'CJ),ana'somy & A.ssociates
Cbartet:e~iA<:c('luAtants

SUBAMPA ER:ANO, BOAROS PRIVATE LIMITED
elN U2100QTN2020PTC136504

Annexure A
Refer!e~to lrl p~ragraph 1 ,on 'Re art en Other legal and Regulatqry Requirements' of our
report ofev~n date, we state that:-

S.l.T.h...' e.. ~.:.o....mpsnv h.as. ffii:lintain,e. dPf. '..13.er rec.ord..·s showing full particulars including quantitative
q,etails,~n"sjt!Ja~i.on~fProperty, PI.an.and ~ql:Jipment.
bI :'Fl\esf.,Ata.petty, plant and EquIp ent have been physically verified by the management at
reason,JeJntervals; ~omaterial diSC.pancieswere noticed en such verification.
~)Tne~Itled~ed:~{jf all the immpvabl propertles disclosed in the ftnanelal statements are held in
thE:}'l~~;eofthe company. The lease ad rtghts over the factory lands ane held in the name of the
Cl5ti)pady"
dl11te dampany has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both
dVl'ingt,~eyce*.'. .
e) ACC(i)~dlng.to information and expl nation given to us, the eempanv has not held any benami
prape~ under the Benami Transa ions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 Of 1988) and rules made
ther::euntler,

U} alT~~R~V$j'talverifica.tionof inventQ les has been ().onau.ctedby the management at reasonable
iJlter:val~.Ire disct~pa~ciies noticed on .verificqtion between the. p~Y5iCalstock and the book.
records w~re t:lQtmat'etlaJ and the sa e have been properly dealt With Inthe accounts.

bt.~~.~ the .ln~'$1!tiOn and ~Ia~tion glvent. Its, the company has been.san~oned
W&r~l"Caplt~1lll)lllt 1ftexcess of Ru eesFwe(rores, In aggregate, by M/s. YesBank LimIted on
the baSISof se.eurity of current esse s; There are differences between the figures reported in
'q~a~e~~I.y'baf)k stock st.atements an' the ~.Qoksof ,accounts f~rwhi~h :the company has made a
reconctlatlon statement InNote No:37detaIlIngthe reasons for such difference.

ni) ACc<!'~~tOlnfurf1lil!ton and exp!anaJon giVen~ us, the Companyhas not, made investments In,
provided any guarantee or security r granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured'ior unsecured to Companies Firms, Limited LiabilityPartnersnips or any other parties
duriog tbeyear and hence other sub-c auses iiia(i), Hi a(il),m{b) to iii(f) are not applicable.

hi) AccordlJg t.o informatiCln'snd explana ion gIvento u~ the company has not given any loan, made
any ir)v~sfm:ent,furnished any guara tee or provided any security dllring the year and hence
Cljluse (iv) Companies (Auditor' Rep rt) Order, 2020 is not applicable and the compliance of
prOvisjO~SoJSection 185 and 186 of t e CompaniesAct, .Goesnot apply.

v) AcCOrdi~gtoin£ormatjon:andexplana ion given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits
within'tle meaning ors-ections 73 to 7 . of theO;lmpanies Act,2013 during the year. .

vI) We hClvrbropdly ,reViewed the boo 5 of acCOuntsand records maintained by the company
pufsQanftothe ryles prescribed u/s 1 8(1) oftheAct'formalntenance of cost records in respect of
fjnistted~oods and are ofthe opinion that, prlmafacie, the prescribed accounts an shave
been r(ladeandmatntained. ~'l)<:.amv& 4.r.r.

~ ()~ 241/730, C}.
~ Kamaraj Nagar, ~
• Rajspalayam ':'
'J: . 626 117. !:!~ ~,

""1'$ /~'\.~
~&
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SU8AM PAP "R AND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: " 21000TN2020PlC136S04

Annexure A
R.eferredto 'in paragraph 1 on 'Rep rt on OtHer Legal and Regulatory RequIrements' of our
re~ort 9'~v'en 'date~~~~state.lhat:-, " , ., ' ",

\lU) a,J,".A,ceo,~lid'I,O,gt,'o,the "lA, f,O",rm, ,'.a.t"I,O~a,nd, e,x,p,l~nattons,.~Jven,'",~o us and t~,',e, r,ecords .0:" the c()mp,any
examin d by us, the Company IS reg "Ia,r In deposltmg With ~ppropnate authorlties undIsputed
sta$uto , d.ues'inclpdlng Income Tax, AT~Service Tax, G5T,C~ss, Tax Deducted at Source and Tax
Co1Ie¢t,eJtat Source and' other statut PI dues applicable to it. According to the information and
ex~lanationi~jVen to USt there are no undisput.ed amounts payable in r~spect of Income Tax, GST
and Gesfwer~. in arrears as at 31.03.2 '2.:3for a period of more than six months from the date they
be.cam.ep,;avable. , '~". ',.. " '
,blA,.,cep~ldlh,g,;to',the,"mform,a,tlo,nand e planatlons given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
in Std!FC aQ$e (a) which Rave not been depostted on account of any dispute.

viti) Ac(;Q~(:fl~gto the infprmation and e planatioAs given to us and the 'records of the Company
e~arnl:n~d py us...there are no transC! ions which ,are not recorded in ~he books of account and
have bf!'~liIsur'rend:~redordisclosed income dur.ing the year in the tax assessments under the,',' "',' r" " ',' ','
fncoQle Ta~·Act, 19~!l:(43 of 1961).

,ix) (alfhe.d~mpanyha$ not defaulted in epayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
infere$f·tt'!ereon·to any leader,
{b} The hompany is not a declared 'IN Iftil defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender·i .

, (;c)Thet@fm lo<tnsavailed durIng the ear were applied forthe purpose for which the loans were
obtained.
(d)'A!ctotd'l1gto the information and ~planations gIven to uS and the records of the Company
e,X",~mi,n,"e,~I,bY,'us" funds, raised on sho ,'term basis of Rs.1948.Q5 lakhS"have been utilised for long
term pu~»oses;
(el,Accordingt~ the infol:mation and explanations given to uS,and the records of the Company
examine~ by tis] the 'company has not taken anyfunds from any entity or person on account of or
to meedhe obligations of its subsidiar es] associates or Joint ventures.
(f) A.c:o~f.ing to the information and x~lanations given ~o us and the records of the com~a.ny
exanltoee QV us, the company has no raIsed any loan durtng the year on the pledge of secuntles
hElIClin i~:SQbsidlaries; jpint ~entures associate comp~n~e~. . , .

x) a) The. CompaflY has r:ro~raIsed any coney by wcw of Imbal public offer or further pubhc offers
(i,nclUdl',d, ebt ir:lstrumen,ts) during t e ye,ara"n,"dhe,nee reparting on utilization of SUCh,money
does no~arise.
(b} The J~ornpanyh~as not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
conve'rtii' !ed'ebenturesduringthe yea.

xi) a~ BaS,ed,"upon the audit procedures 'errorrned an,d informafion and explanation given by the
manage ent we report that no frau bv the Company or no fraud on the company Ras been
noticed Jnd r:eported duringthe year e deo 31st Mar~h 202.3.
(b) A"co~dingto th'e informatIon and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
eXaminEe by·tiIS, no report under sub section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been

, I, '

.filed brtreauditors in Form ADT-4 as rescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rub~s~2q14 with the Central Governm nt
{c} Accorerng,to the information and planations given to us, the company ~ . ed any
whistle::fllower"complaints received du ing the year. ~~'l) <1''''0",

" ''It 241/730, :0;

16' ~ Kamaraj Nagar, cp
Z R' I CI)• 3J3pa ayam *(l ·626117. t
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An.l1exureA
Re.ferl'e~·to,ln parasrapn 1 on 'Re I"t on Orner Lega! and Regulatory Requirements' of our
repo.r:t;of'~ven dat,e, w.e s~ate that:~

~ii)Th,E!CQ~p~my is !\lota NidlliCompany. nd as s.uchthis clause ofthe Order is not applicable.
xiii) .A~~O~dJt~to.il"lforrmation.~nd ex~la anons given to. us an~based ~pon th,e audit, procedures

performed, ~I~the traaS'*ctfonsWIth he related parties are In compllance With Section 177 and
:5~~iOl\lllagof ~heCompanies Act 'IN ere applicable and the details have been disclosed in the

" fi~al1~i;a~state~ents aste~Uired by til app!itable accou.r1tingstand(Jrds. . .
)(IV) The co~pany ISnot .requtred to hav.. an I.ntemalaudit system under Companies Act 2013 and

hen€e r4Port1ngunder clause (xiv)of t e Orclerisnot applicable.
xv) A:C0l'~i~gto~:nfor~ation an.dexplana i()nsgiv~nto us.the ~ompany has not entered into any non­

Qasltt"ans~ctlonsWIththe directors or pel"SQOSconnected with them.
xvi) Th.eG()~pariYis not required to be re istered uAderSection 45 'IAof the Reserve Bankof IndiaAct,
.• '1934, (2Pf 1934); . .. .... . . .... .

xvulThe cQr11panyhas not Incurred cash I·SSIn the. financial year and In the Immediately preceding
fjn~n€i~~year.

:xviiiThete has been no resignation of theS atutorv Auditors during the year.
xix)AccQr.qJ~gto the informati~n and e Plana.tions,given t~ us .and the records of the ~o~pany

~.t<;arrllnl'.~ by us, 0(1 tbe baSIS of the inandal ratros, agemg and expected dates of realtsation of
. f1nar.).G_i~f ass;et..sc an.'~.'.payment..of finan i.alliabilities, other information accompanying the finanCial
stateme ts, O~J knowledge of the Bo rd of Directors and management plans and based on our
exam'inabon of the evidence suppo ng the assumptions, notbing has to our attention, which
causes u~to b'elievethat anymaterial ncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the

c....om.....pan..•r.i...
IS.
,..,not.capa.b.le.....O.f.. m.' ee.tlng it.s.,.,.,.a.. b.ifit.l.e..s.' .e.. x'.iSti.ng..at.t.he...da.'.te..of ba.,an.ce sheet as and whenthey,fall ,'l,Iewithin a period of one ye·r from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this

is not em assul"a,nce,astothe future via ilityofthe Comp'any.We further state that our reporting is
baseiifpn the factS'up to the date of t e audit report and we neither give any guarante.e nor any
assuran+·th13tallliabilities fallingdue Jthin aperiod of ahe yearfrom the balance sheet date, will
getdischarged .bytne Company as and when they fall due.

>o<j A«o'di4 to the ii1formatlonand p!ana~""s given to us and the recordsof the Company
I",

exal)line~by us,.the Company does no fallWithinpurvIew of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 all~ hence Clause(xx) of this ord r is notapplicable.

xxi) According to the information and e lanations given to us and the records of the Company
eXiu'ninehby us, the company does n' have any Associate or Subsidiary and hence Clause(xxi)of
this Qtdehs not applicable.

ForMis Narayanasamy & Associates
Chartered Accountants

~.~1S

~rartl;nian
Partner

M.No.022863
UOIN:23022863BGWFU4994

TiruneIVe!i
4th S'eptJmber2023
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SUBAM PAP RAND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Anne~ure B
Refer:t~oatpll'rl PWi3gtaph2(f) on 'Repo an .OtherLegaland Regulatory Requirements'of our report

J . .
.iof'evenQ.ale

1:Mana em~ntsf Res onsibiti . for Inter al Finantial Controls
The Gom~an0s management is resp nsible for e$tabHshingand maintaining internal financial
contrals b"~sedon the internal control over financial repo'i'tingcriteria establishedby the Company
ca:nside'in~the essential components of internal control stated in the GuidanceNote on Audit of
rn~ettfalFi~.anClalG:ontrolsover Financi IRepottin,gissuedby the Institute of CharteredAccountants.1·
of India ~/11~II/J.These :esponsjbilitie tndude the d~Sign,implementation a.ndmaintenance of
~dequate·ln~emalfin;anelalcontrols t a~were oparattng effectively for ensunng the orderly and
effi ..c....ieti.t CIj. ndtzct.··.of I~ bUS.lness, i~duding ad.be,.e.nee to c.amp.any's policies, the safeguarding of its
a~se,tsltl:l~ preventlQn and detection f frauds and errors, the accuracyand completenessof the
3.t<:Q.Unti.·-."r.etoJ:d. s. an.dt.hetimely pre ..aratian of reliable financial information, as required under
theComgar,feSAct, 2013.

Oyr r:~_SR(i)fi~ipil.ityis to express an 0 inion on the Company's internal financial controls over
finaf):~ralrJpoM;iA:g based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordancewith the Guidance
oote,onAJdit of'tnternal FinancialConrels OVer' FinancialReporting (the "GuidanceNote") and the
Standa.rdsbn Auditing, Issued by ICAI rId deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the
,companie~Act, 2013;to the extent ap ncableto anaudit ofmternal financial controls, both issued
;by the Instlltuteaf Cl:'tarteredAccounta ts of Ihdia.ThoseSta,ndardsand GuidanceNote require that
:we CoT1'lP~with ethical requtremerr and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
3. ssu..r._~~.~elabout ~he:her a.de?uate internal fi.nanCialcont~ols ~ver financ~al reporting were
estabhShe~,ant! rnalrttalnedand If such ontrols operatedeffectively In all matenal respects.

1 •. ..

~ur~udit r~Y~1VesperformIng procect res to. obtain a,udit eviden~eC1Ibout.the ade~uacyof the
Inte:~~.l~njaQmal.contr~ls sy~ternave ~nanc~alreport~ng.and thefr op~r~tmg effectlvenes~.Our
~udlf Qf m]e:n~alfinancial controls ov~ .frnanq~I'reportm~ Iflc:lude~obtammg an und~rstandtngof
m~ernaltln~ncl~aJcontrols ove~finanel I ~eportmg.asse:slOgthe ~Isk,whet~er matenal weakness
exists, an,drestrn~ and evaluatmg the eSlgnand operatmg effect'v~ness.of mternal ~ontro~based
on the ~ses.seJlnsk. The procedures elected depend on the auditor's Judgement rncludmgthe
assessmenlof the risksof material mis tstement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud
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Annexu.r:eB

FCA1MtsiNarayanasamy & Associates
Ohattered ~c(loun~nts .

SUBAN! PAFER AND BOARDS PRIVATE UMITE.D
.elN U210(JOTN~020PTG136504

D.No.241/73D Katnaraj Nagar,
Rajapala.yam - 626117

Referred tp in paragraph 2(f) on 'Report on Glther Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report
ofe,veo,d.ate

3 Meanin:e;ofinternal :FinancialControl! .overFinancialR~ortil1l
.A COlrl'pa~v's lnternal financial contn lover financial reporting is a process designed to. provide
re.~sQnablea~suranCtln~garding the re iability of financial. reporting and the preparation offinancial
statemen~ fOF external purposes in cccordanee with generally accepted accounting princtples. A
GOfT)p~n~fln:ernal fjnan~ial control 0 er finanti:af r:porting includes ~hose policies andp~ocedures
that (f} pertain1:0 the mamtenance of ecerdsthat. In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the tral1sabtions and dispositions of tl e assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
tnat'trans6ctlan's ate recorded as n cessarv to permit preparation of financial statements in
scoordanc~ With generally accepted s",couJJ,tingprinciples, and that receipts and expenditures of
the c(jmp~ny are being made. only in a. cordance \4.iithauthori~ations of ~anage~ent and dir~ctors
of the~o~.j !'i)_any;.a~~ 53) p.rovide re~s(.n.:~Ie assurance reg...arding prevention or timely detection .of
4nauthbri~~a(lCqUl,sltIQ:n)use; or dlsp )Sltlon of the Company's assets that could have a matenal
effee.t~nt~e financial statements.

2J; lnherent.ll,rnitatiol'ls of internal Finane al Controls over FinanCial Reoortin..R
BecaQse,ottbe inherent limitations of Intemal financial c.ontrols. over financial reporting including
th.e pGssib.illty of cenusron or imprope management override of controls. material misstatements
due to er~oror fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the

!n~e.r...•n...aIfi.f~"'cJal"".".'tro.l5 over ".lnandd ,epo~.'ng. te fu.ture pe.(i~ds are subject to t.he risk.that ..t~e
mteraal fl annal control over fmanda reportmg may become inadequate because of changes In
condltial'lS~1or that the degree of campi ance with the poliCies or procedures may deteriorate.

5 Q"iniCil1 I. ." . . '
tn our oPi~ion, the, Gompan~ has, in a I n:aterial respect_S,an adequate internal. financial. controls
system over financlal reportmg and Sl eh Internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operatlog· ,ffettivelY as at March 31, ; .023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria .establisned by the Company cO' sidering the essential aomponents of internal control stated
in the GUi~~nCeNote on Audit of Inter lal FiOcmdalCOntrols over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute,efICharte(~d Accountants of India.

1-
I~'i>amy& ""-
~ J',r

~I 0~ I 241/730, ~.

I.: Kjama.raj Nagar, %-.

• Rajapalayam ~
CJ . 62.611.7. .f::A. , .~"'//

·.f" ( , .: ;.\.{\~'#
':'i I~\.(...~ ...<,...._.,--..-._.-'.-

For Mis Narayanasamy & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRNO.o24W,5.

~;"anian
Partner

M.No.022863
UDIN:23022863BGWFU4994

Tirunelveli
4th SeP·~~rnp.er2.023

L
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S,",SAM PA;P~~ANf.)BQAR~f.)S,PRIV'ATEtIMJn
tq~:'UZl000TN20206T:q1365(4)
(Adares$":Scif.N,o.12~}i2Sil29;i40,141il~2.vadLlgatlPatt Village,1.C.P~ttai,Tirtm,elveli·627010)
Ba,amzeSneet'asI3to3'1 Ma,rcn 2023 '

Note

I
I. E(10ITYAND (lA(lI_Ut1fs
(l)$gareholders' Fu.nd$
f~l,,shareCapita!. . I
(b) ~eserves an'jt,SUi:pllls
(e)fvJonev Receille4)1g~lnst ShateWarrants

TQtal .. .. I

Il)ShareyaJlPI~atfpn~rn:e'yCpeildlng1I11otl:rtent
f3clNOl).current .n.~lliUes
(ar~ng·terql B~IJ:rowint~
'(bj b~fette4rax;Liabjiitibs(Net')
,(~)J)ffierlon~te~~~~liities
fdt:!:Ol'Il,term ;'Rrov,iSlolls
Totat I
(4}Current liabilities. ~
(a) .,Sbort~tn:n',Bor{Qi,y{Qgs
Cb1~Tridefl,~ablti . r

, ,. Due to Ji/li¢rQa.n'l:lSrilaU;En~rprlses
-'I'ue t(),Gtll~rs [

(el.Qth'er €1!t~ent~~i~I~~s
(d) ,ShQ~"term Ii'rpYI$lOOS­
Total
T:p~(~uity..nd Ua'bn~~
, JJ;M$lITS.
(l)liI(fn"turren~a.,sset$
(jl)' f'~9pertYi Plil~t'!ld E~lIipn)j!ntjlnd 'Intailgible~A5sets

.
(.II....'fO.J.I..e..rtY.'.p.la.n.t~iI.".~dE'q.u1Pme.nt'(iO ,ntangib'dssetsl
{iiii tilpltaiWol'lt4'n..progtess'
(iV) Iniailgjble A$Set~underOeve.lopment

(.1.:)) ,Non-currentlriv~iuits
(c) DefeJre(fTaX;~t$'(~etl
(d) lOl)g.ter'l)'llolln$andJAdvances
le){)th~N9""i:u~ent'pJ~e~
Tqtal

mYIltli!nt a~set5
{~l~Urfentlnvl!stl1!en.tS
(b) Inventories
(c)1:rade R~ejvabJe$
(dJ <ash andtjl~h eqyJit,aI~n~
(e~$h(),rj:r'term Loans a[ld .A.dvan~e$
IflOther Cllrreot Assets
'fotal

2
3

4
5
6

7
8

9
10

11

11

12
13

14
15
16
17
18

."917.6~
2;3'73;55
"'265,35

33.9.84c.
. /2.27.

C in la.khs)
31 March 2022

820.00
140.76

960.76

3,984.99
0.32

3,450.22

7;435.53

71.25

966,22
195.07
33.21

1.265.75
96.62.04

4,23.L12

1,686.12
466.75

6,419:61

SOl.98
l,768.75
297,70
672,02

1.98
3,242,43

.See aecompanYln,cnotJ.tp th.e .flnancial 5tatementS

AsJ~~r.dur tepotHlf eveJ date
For Narayari;lsal'l!V, ~A$S,Ol'iiates
Ch\\rten~d Accolln~ant$ r
Flrm's'Registration NO.0024Q:ES.....'I L_'-=

I

Pa~rlfij'
,t..:1~ITi.ber~hip,N9.012.86~
OIlIN'; 230228p'38~"U4~
;Plll(l~:'f!runelveli .
[)ate;4Septembe~ 20~3

9.662.04

For and Oil behalf of the Board of
SOBAM I'APER.AND BOARDS PRIVATEUMITED

c;Q
T.8alakuma -1,
Director
DIN:004405 0

~

A.Sud'ha \.
,Director
DIN:01515113

20
Pla.ee:Tlrunelveli

Date: 4Septem!Jer



vaC1UIl:;anlJlaUIVlilage, 1.C.pettai, Tirunelveli- 627010)
""n.'I",,·d:nMarch 2023

Revenue from·QP:eta'tlollS
. Inl=ome

19
20

21 2.741.52

and finished 22 -231.61
23 225.83
24 194.90
25 1.63
26

+1---
A.Sudha 1?::.,
Director "'\
DIN:OlSl:5113

the:PtilrJOdfrOtn Continulng.Operations
Il'rorn:IlIC)sSIffG!iJl I;U~CJqJltiinlJjingOp.~ral:lon(before tax)

21

27

28

33.21
032

29

29
1.72
1.72

For and on behalf of the Board of
SUBAM PAPERAND BOARDSPRIVATE UMITED

Place: Tirunelveli
Date: 4 September



23 SUBAIVfPAB RAN,I) BOARDS PRIVATE IMITED
{CIN: \.IllPOOT"'2b20PTC13&5n4) .
(~~ress: S.U~Ojl~.6/128.12?140,141i142,Vadu·.anpatti \Image, l.e.Pettai, TiruneJveli-621(10)
CilsttFlowSt,~ment for the year ende ' 31 March 2023

Inventories
:rrad~Recelvaole5
lL'olinsan'(Mdvlifi(!es
Otl'ler"Currellt'ks:efs=;::~::.'f-
otHer Gurreot lia~~lties
lp!'i..,tefm UabiJitier

S~Prt$e,tm.~rQVlsj9ns .. . ..., . .
.cash ,(.useli ,n)!Generatedfrom Operations
Net Ca$~fOS~Jnf~ii~nerated from Operating Activitie

~H Fl,OW.FROM~N~TI,NG, ACTIVitiES.
purcfl'aseofPrQpertr:Plaotand Equipment
,loans alld Advancesl;given
N~ Ctllsn (U$l!d in1/fenera.ted from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW ~ROMEfNAN·CfNGACTIVITIES
·proceedsfrom'l!~pg~etm Borrowings 3,944.07
Pr~eds fro'illSbOJ"Term 1!9rrowings 71.25
,Il1.t¢rest,Paid -194.90
.N~t'cash(Used illll'enerated from Financing Activities 3,82.0.42
Net In.(!re:iI.~/(Ile~i~ase)In c;,sh .and<;ashEquivalents 270.08
Opening Balance(if¢ash and Cash Equivalents 27.61
,~<!singB4Ianee~t, e shand Cash Equivalents 16 297.70
Note: I

The above .~asl'l'!=Iof Statement !las been prepared un er tl'le 'Indirect Metl'loo' as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3),==F_~d.-
.AspeFour reportolyyenqate
Fat NarayctnaSCimy &ASSociates
cliarteredAticPuntartts
Flrm!s RegistratIon te ,OO2401S

~H fEOWFROMOPfMtlNG AC:riVITIES
N~t Profrtctftettax

J;)e. p..r.e. dcttiCm...a. nd.'PI.. 'r' rtisation ExpenseFfnaf'lce <;osts
O~eratll1gProfit before w"rklng GapitaJ changes
.~pY$tfTlentfOfi

". ..'.. 'sum. ama. n.lrl.
PaJ1:ner
Membe)"shi.pNg.012863
LiDIN:2302.2863BGWFU4994
Rlace:Tiruneiv~li .I.'
Date: 4:September 2<123

T.8al kumar l­
Oire or "1b
DIN: 0440500

.c in lakl}s)
31 March 2022

141.08

1.63
194.90
337.61

-501.98
-1,768.75
-575.66

-1.98
-443 ..65
966.22
191.26

2,038.53
33.21

274..79
274,79

-3,792.47
-32.65

For and on behalf of the Board of
SUBAM .PAPERAND BOARDSPRIVATELIMITED

~
A.Sudba ~
Director ~
DlN:Ol5:15113

Place:Tirunelveli
Date: 4 September
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SUBAM PAP R AND BOARDSPRIVATELIMITED
CIN:U~lQOO'tN2020PtC136S04

SIGNIFICANTAC~OUNTJNG PQLlCIES

5U'SAM pAPER ANIl' BOItRD,S PRI~ATE LIMITED is a Private limited Company with Registered
Officelat S.P.NO. 126,12.8,129,140, 41,142 Vaduganl3atti Village, ICPettai, TIRUNELVELI-627010,
India-IThe Company.1s 'htthe bustness of manufacture, sale and dealing in Kraft Paper Boards,

I GQnest·Tubes and other al6ed gO!ds arid, primarily caters to the Indian Market and also doing1 ' '
: ,exp:o$di.FectJy and.through mere ant exporters.

tlie fj'fancral st~tement:s ha~e be,enprepar~d and,presented under the histori'c co~t con~e~tion
GO aCGrl;JalbaSISof aecounttng, Ir acc0rdam:e WIth Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(,',IIC,eM, '11>,','1 appjicable i,n,IndJa',GA,I.p c;ompr,ises,mand,ato,ry a"ccoun,ling sta"n,dards as pre.scribed

, ander Sedton 133 of the Compar ies Act, 2013 ('Act') and: pronouncements of the Institute of
· ~hattjre4AccOuntants of (ndia,th e proviSions of the Act (to the extent notified).

The p1ep'aration ef standalone fin anelal statem,ents requtres management to make judgments,
estrm.ates .and assumptions in th~ appli~eticm of accounting poltetes that affect the reported
a.m9u~tsof assets, Ilabilities, in ome and expenses. f:l.ctual results may differ from these
e$thnates. C.ont101.19usevaluation 5 done on the estimation and judgments based on historical
e~pefibnce ~ndother factors, induding expectations of future events that are believed to be
i'easo~able. Revision.sto accounting estlmates are reco.gnj~ed prospectively

2:'3 Signifi~ant ACGo\,nting Policies
the: signlfiaant accounting polide: used in preparation of the standalone financial statements
ars as Junder

a) Pr9pel;ty, Illarit, &Equipment
J~ropet:t¥,piant and equipment is sated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depredation and
aecum~lated impairment losses, if any. Cost of acquisition or construction of property, plant and
eQUiprhent comprises its purchase price rncltJding imp.ort duties and non-refundable purchase
faxes.~fter deducting trade dlscou "Its, rebates and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
jtemt~itSworking cenditlon fOT it intended use.
S~ilb'se~Uetlt'costs:are included in tne a:ss.et's.carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
(J~ap,prQPJiateiqnly when it is probable that f~ture econernlc benefits as~ociated with the item
wll.l flow ~o the Company and the cost of the Item can be measured reliably. All other repairs

a,n" d m,1~i.,nt.en.~hce cost are Charge: to the '.tan.dalone. statement of profit and loss dUrI,ngthe
period In which they are incurred.
Gains rr losses that arise on dispo al or retir·ement of an asset are measured as the difference
be,twe~n net disposal proceeds ant the Garrying value of property" plant and equipment and are
,recog'.:ze~'Jn-.thestatement of pro It and '~sswhen.the s~me is derecognized. .
~epre~lat~on IS caIcul~ted on pro llata baSISon .stralght,;llne method based on estimated useful
hfe:orescnbed under Schedule II of the Comoaciles.Act 201.3 for all the assets.
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SUBAM PAPI=RAND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U'21000TN2020PTCI36S04

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ,POLICIES
b)

At Cost on HFOmethod
Finlsh~ Go'ods.. ',,{, ".' " Costar Net realizablevaluewhichever is lower

c)
At Cas!

, Re~~tl~"i$r:e,cogn:izedto the extEn1:thatit is probable that, the economlc benefits wi'llflow to
tJ\e c~mpqnYand the revenue car be tenably estimated and collectabthtv is reasonably assured.
J{e'l(e9uefromsale of goods is ree .gnisedwhen control of th~ produ~ts b.eingsold is transferred
to ,QUI" customer and when there are no longer any unfulfilledobligations. The Performance
Oblig~ticms in ~ur .contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal
€ustoTer acceptance depending on customer terms.
Re1t1e9ueis.measured on the b~Si5of sale price, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume
'rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf 'Of the Government such as goods and
servlcts·tax~etc. Revenue is only recognised to the exten~that it is highlyprobable a significant
'reyersalwillnot occur.
UI1~fIl~drevenue represents earn ngs on ongoing fixed price and time and material contracts
o1ler.i:lrdabove the amounts invoi::eo to customers.

)'d Ofher/Revenues
Ifl~QItl~~fr:.om.interest ls being accounted for on time proportion basts taking into account the
amoq~t_()tJtstandingand the appll able rate of interest

: ~} Ernplo,Yee',Benefits

,

EmpIQ~eebenefits payable whollywithin 12months of leaving employee services are classtfled
as tShrlft term employee benefits These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and e~­
gratia. The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for
eJo'PIQlee$ervices ts recognized asan expense as the related services is rendered by employees.

pro"i~~ntFund
:

,
'Ellgibl~employees receive benef s from the provident fund, which is a defined contribution
. plan, ,oth.the employee and the Companymakemonthlv contrtbuttcns to the provident fund
plan,eQtlalto specified percentage of the covered employees' basicsalary. TheCompanyhas no
furthe.tobllgatlons under the plan beyond its monthly contributions. Contributionsto provident
fupd;areGi1argedto the statementof orQfitand loss on accrualbasis.

Ig}
a-elngthe flrstyear of commercialpperations, the company has not provided for Gratuityto its
emp,lo¥ees'andhas been accountirgthe same as "Payas yougo" basis.

F'Oreig?:~xc~angetranS:8,ctionsare re:~r~dedat the.rat~ p~evain~gon the d~te of the respective
transa·ftion.M~netaryassetsand f abdltles denommated In foreign currenoes as at the balance
sfre.e't1-ate~~retransJ;qte~ at t~e de sit:;Jgexch~ogera~eson th.at date. Nonmonetary item~which
are ,C~,~riedIn terms of hlstor.lealo st d'en~mmatedm a f~relgn curren.cyare repor~ed usmgthe
exch~nge rate at the date of the t ansactlon. Exchangedrfferences ansmg on foreIgn exchange
tr'ansa,¢tiqnssettled during the y. ar and on restatement as at the balance sheet date are
r:ecogl1!,ze(;'Orrthestatement of pro It and lossforthe year.

I
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SUBAM PAP RAND 80ARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:~21000'fN2.020PTClg6504

Sl6NIFI~ANTACCQU:NTING POLICIES

Incom1e.;tqxexpense comprises CI rrem t~x (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the rnceme-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit effects of timing
differ.fn,ces between accounting income and taxable income for the period). Income-tax
el(pe-rllseIs recognised In profit er loss except that tax expense related to items recognised
dtreCtl¥ 1t1-reserves is also recogntsed in those reserves.
eOr'r'e'~t~x is measured at the ar~ount expected to b~ paid to t~e taxation authorities, using
,the.a~pJicable ,ta~rates and tax la ~5. De~erted ta.x is r.ec~gnised in res~e.ct of ~iming diff~rences
~e:tW~e,n't~xabl~lncorneand acco~nting Income r.e, differences that ongmate m one penod and
~J'&~pabJe,Of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferreo tax charge or credit
,and t~e corresponding deferred 1ax liabiUtie~ or assets are recognised using the tax rates and
tax lars t".at have been enacted rr substantIvely enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax assets at~,re.(ogn~se,donly to 1h~ extent-there is rceas,onablecertainty that the assets can be
reaUs,d in :future; 'bow ever, wheee there is unabsorbed deprecietlon or carried forward loss
'.mde~,taxation laws, deferreGl tl:x assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty

5U,',~,~ol'rt,edb,yGQnVlfrC, ing,.evldenc,e that" ,5,tifflcient MU, re, taxable income will b~ avaHab,Ieagainst
whll:h .such def~fred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each
baJance sheet date and writt n down or written.,up to reflect the amount that is
i'easotabIY/v~r:tuall~Ycertain (as th, case may be) to be realised.
The C~fnppny has opted for taxati(i)ll under the provisions 'of section 115BAB of Income-tax Act
196tJrom the .~urrentyear and ience the provisions of section 1115JBof the Income tax Act
1.9~1.1lnQtapphcatde .

. prC)vr~iQn$,contingent liabilities a"d contingent a.ssets
A praYisi'on is recognized when the Campa,ny bas a present obllgstlon as a result of past event
i.eu itj~Sp.rQbabJethat an outflow f'resources will berequlred to settle the obligation in respect
of wh~ch a ~eliab1eestimate can b .mad~. pr0~iSieflSare not discou~te~ to its present value and
are determmed based on. best es nnate reqUired to settle the obligation at the balance sheet:u~t:~are re~ewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best

A :coi'lfingeht liability exists when there is a pdssible but not probable obligation, or a present
,Qbllga1tlon that, may", but probab y Will. not, "re:quire an outflow of resources, or a present
obHgafien whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant
pfovistOl'lS"but are disclosed unle~~the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent
~sse~ are, neither recegnised no disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent
'~S$e~tare assessed continually ar d if it is Virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits
wUl.:9r'ise,the. asset and related im orne aTerecognised in the period in which the change occurs.
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SU8AM PAP~RAND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:~21Uo():m2020PTC1a6504

$<i.N1FICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

iSasic Jle~atl1iAgSper equity,share i calculated by dividingthe net profit or loss for the period
attrlb¥table to ¢quity ,snarehol~ers by the we:ighted average number of equity shares
pu,tst~ndiOgduringthe period.
Dilt.tte,Cfear.'ning~per share is ccrnptrted by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
~ttdbrable.to the equity ~h.areho~ers bf~he Companyand weighted average nu.mberof equity
sbar:esconsidered for deriving ba IC eammgs per equity share and also the weighted average
oumb~r of equi1:vshares that coud have,been issu~~upon conversion of an dilutivepotential
.e"9.td~shares. In' comP.utingdilutive.e..arni,".g.s .p...er.sh...a.re, only potential equity shares that are

: 'di1utiVe;and that decrease profit PI r shale.are:ind.uded..
,I-:-t}-..........·.'::::t1;'::;:;ab;;;::n~lty,::';',. '::;;:110';;'::.. TM;;.;S;::.M:....;E::..:e;.;:.n;...:ti=tie;;;.;s:;...r;.;.=~~~;:;O';;;';'..;;;".,;;;.==:::;;;;_-------------I

Th,e,,:cdmp.anycategorises the amounts payable to MSME entities in respect of supplies'effected
b~t'H respective entity only on tl ebasts of necessary declaration furnished by the supplier. If
no. deflaration is received before the finalfzationaccounts, the same is.disclosed as "Liability
pavall~eto others" and the provi1ions of Micro,Small and MedIum Enterprises Development
Aa,<2QOp,arE?not applie9 In such c ses.

'm} :BQRR~WI'NGCOST
ih..e~p:dr:tc)wingcosts that are dfrec Jyattributable to the cost.of acquisitionof fixed assets of the
comp,ny have been capitalizedas part Qfthe cost of these assets.as provided under Accounting
Stalilda,rdNo.l~,
I.M~~J.RIYIENTO~ASSETS
Atl~S'$Ft~iStreat~d ,a.simpaired wi en the cart:yingcost of asse~sexceeds it~rec~verable valu~.
All ,(rofurment loss IS charged to he profit and loss account In tbe year In which an asset IS

id.,e.nti~edas impaired. in...·,e impairr:~ent..fossrecognized in pt.ior accounting periods is reversed if
l:f:Jere;~as:beenacha'l&einthe esttrnate ofrecoverab1eamount.

Allrevfnue .$ubsic:tiesand grants fr::>ffl the G.oyernmentare accounted on accrual basis and are
.~etlitEdto: miscellaneousincome.
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.,10000000) EguitySqares 1,000,00

820,00

ofsharesal':1d amount

Each shareholder is ,~ligible. for One vote per share held. The dividend
"""""v'"" orthe sharehelders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case

shareholpersare. eligil>feto receive the remaining assets of the Company
sharehofding.

.No. of Shares

0.06
0.06

81,90,000
5,000
5,000
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"S~8~M"!~P,fi' ANl'i)BOAR'OS PRIVATELIIV!TEO
(CIN:U2~QOIlm2020PtC:~6504)
Npt,esforining pttt'OftJlt! Finan(:ial$ta~ements

Ivil E<;"ity s,b~ mov~ment (turingSVG,arspretedlng 31 ~1an:h2023
p.. rttculars Year 1 Year'2 Year 3 Year 4
~q~~~$)lare~is~~~d'~$Q911us ....
ggurt:v,s~ates e,xt'1SP'Jhed on buy"back

YearS

Details of calls,Utip:ald1Nil
D'etails,of{Grf~edl,shart:s .~.NII

: " I
3 ,t;Ves.~JldSutp,lus

,icu!a,l'$· 1 (' in lakhs)
31 March 2022

(' in lakhs)
31 March 1022

2,839.96
1,145.03

3,984.·99

Monthly
Instanments

Nat 1'8of SecurlJy Rateof Interest No of Installment

Ierm t~rifrom H~FC'Ban~LimiJ:ed
T!mn loan ftor;ttJCI(Zl Banklirriited

VidE detalls Qelow
VidEQetafls!l¢low

Repo Rate +2.25% Rs.33.25Iakhs
lIBOR+230% Rs.22.94Iakhs fo

A.n..t.·..h.e..u..1:e,I111,lo.~:.alls,fro. ,m MIs HDFC.l3ank ltd, Tirtinelvel, an~ MIs ICICIBank ltd.'.Tlrun:lv.·ell~ are secured by first charge on the entire
blflckassetsoftbe;lt()'mpany"createdfto be created out pfbank finance under Multr Bankrng arrangement.

;n~direC<td!:l; ·ofthl'Gort)p!:ln:y have Pl'lrsonally guarant~ed all the aJ~ov~.term loans, The directors of the company have given certainI . ~ " ,

immovaliil~p~opettie~iovario!,JsIO,caticH)sas, collateral ecudtYJor the above'credit facilities.

MlsSU~~.~.p.~pe~.,:,.:hriY,aie :fm1te~:,.th.e Holding Compae V,has.glveh corporate guarantee favouring Mis HDFCBank Limited and Mis JClCI
Sank ltd for tile ablve cre,dit facilItIes.
The,Corop:anyfta~nbtdefaulted in tepaymelitof loans and il1'terestfortheabove loan.
Th~ Compamrhas uied,the borrowlngs.from banks fort e specific purpose for,which it was taken as at the reporting date.

Registration, MJJ(!ifilatioll and Satlsfactiqn of charges r fatingfo the year u.rider revi,eW,had been flIed with the Registrar of Companies,
with'lrl t~eJite~';II)~~;trlil~. .

. '. I
5 Peferredt~fi~biUtiesNet C in lakhs)
P.artlt.ula.;s
Deferred taifilaRllitirsNet

31 March 2022
0.32

160i5$,1Total, I

28

84
24

0.32



SWB~~~~PEI}AN'DBOAR,OSI?RIVATE LIlYITEO
{ClN{"lJ210(lgTN20~OP'tP;36~0,~}
NQtes'fQl\ftlin,gpartofthe(ihandal Statem~nt$

Sfgn,~ff€antc;oroPQ~ent~of Oef~rred Tal{ C in [akhs)

Oeferr'4 ru,~i.bIff
1.'1l1flfr{i!ncetietwee'l book-deprecilltfon and tax deprecJ tlon
GrQ$$O.'efrld r1Ualjility CA)

DeferteqTax,~t
Gross~Deferred T~AsSet (B)" I "

~1 March 2022

,16G.5,5 0.32

IPartleulars I

Total ' I

r in Iakhs)
31 March 2022

0.32
0.32

ein faiths)
311Vl~r412023

!l)fn.ers I
~,i[lU'&toHblCiingdbmp-a,.,n"Y
, I ; 3,tfS2i~a;

."
TC)tat I

31 March 2022

3,450.22

3,450.2;2

T.~e:amour'lt~,are,:dQeto HoldingCempany M/s.Suuan Papers F'rivateLimited. Interest is payable at 15%. There is no fixed repayment
S¢,b:,e:dUlefortbiS li~bility;These are na delays or overt! es in seNclng pf interest. These amounts are utlised for business pu rposes of the
company; I

C in lakhs)

,,- ,',Cqrrent irliltW'lties::Of long.tetmidebt
~HDFC,B_ankUmlt,dTer;;'Loan
"fCICI ~nk: ulilitef Term Loan

SCi\curedloanS'",p,~~ble:Qn demand ftcJm banks
"'YtSBANKLTO~*Ale 003681300001322
-YES,aANK LTP~Wr-DL

,398.9;1
275.2,1'

-9;.3T
950.~0~

.31March 2022

71.25

71.25Total I

IRate of Interest I Nature of Secur.!!!
la~oJ~ate+2.60~Vrde detalts below

W9r~ifjgcapital foa'naVi'illedfromM/s.Yes Bank Lfmite~,COlmbatore isse.cured by hypothecation of raw materials, finished and semi­
finished goods; l'eC~iv".bJes;and other current assets oUne !;omp'my. The loan is secured by parripasu second charge over the block
assets otthe c,Ompa.hy, -

The d,Irf!ttqrs,Ofthefdmpany have personally guaranteed aUthe above term loans.
MJ'S ~ubain PaP,ersPrivate Limited, the ffoldingCampa Y,has give!)corporate guarantee favouring Mis YesBank Limitedfor the above
credit t'!CilJtjes,. I
The (;;ompanY"h~sor defaulted in repayment of loans a d interest for the above loan,
Tn~Company ha.liUrd-the .borrO~ingSfrom banks-fer tl e.spe<;ific.purpose for which Itwas taken as at the reporting date.
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~BJ\l\'IpJ~IIpAIIOSI'IIIVJ!TE UIV.ITEll
«(IN: U~1OO,Om:Z020PT.e136~04J
Nates fOJ'ming"l1artoftheFinancialStatements

8 T:~a~epl,ly.u,les1 C In lakhs)

"pe!to Micf:Q;arr!!lS.maU Eoterprises
OUeto.otne'ri I

31 March 2022

966.22

Tota.

2,0 2.45

Lessthan'! year 2~3vears

M,',S,ME" ,Iothers
oisputed dtles- MSME
01sp~teA'dlJeH)tH~~

,

More than 3
yea.rs

MSIVIE - tlnd'ue'
Pther~ ~.U,ndue

C in lakhs)
'," c" f ',' ,

1'tjtat

" '

B.2 r~i!!;feRa~alileage~l1u(bed:ul.eas at 31 March 2022
PartitularS Outst "dinl, for following pedods fr9m due date of payment

96:22

Less than 1 wear 2-3 years

~!~t~ 1
Di~ptited dltes~MS I Ii
Disputed dues,.0thets

More than 3
years

'::', ;'. ;2;012~~?'
_'>' _-, _'" c.,:,

, '2;OlZA5

MSME~,Wnaue
ethers ~l,J,ndu.e

C in lakhs)

, I
,9OthercurrentUaOilities

Total

966.22

966.22

966.22

r in lakhs)

Interest aco(lle~i"Oadue on,bqhowlngs
Statutory dUeS l
Ad,liances from cust, mers

I
-Cheques realisedbut not accounted
-bthers

'Cr~ditoj7sforG~pJmJg:QO,ds
Otner pavab,les
-IJabllit;yfoF'expe!iSeS

,; ,,' ~:bK
55.27'

13.72:
96]!6
;,-"~- _-:,:

,

_'_76.'87,

31 March 2022

22.6.6

7.31
6.97
93.62

64.51
Total I 195.07

10 Shortterm preltjsio~$
.Paiti~ular$

1,+ ' 265.$'1'

(' in lakhs)
31 March 2022

33.21

33.21

30
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5:U8AM PAPER:AND B0ARDS PRIVATI LlMlTED
{PN:'U21~TN202P'PTCll6~O"'}
NOIe$'fbr~rng-p~ttottnfa' financial Stat~mets

15.2"Trad~Re.celyabiesageigglSl'itedoleas at 31 Mar h 2022
, , 001 'tandl"g fQrfollolAilng periods from due date of payment

PartiCUia!'$ less than 6 .6mOl'lths.-l More tban 3
1~2years 2-3 yearsmonths year years

I .
Undis~Qt:~-q'frade receivables-
®ll1sl(feted gOCld
LJndls~~te~Jrade',6eCifiv,ables­
c:onsii;iere4djoub,tful', "
~jsP!JteQ TraCIeReeeJvables
cooslde~d gbod
Di~P~eClTrare RecetV3bles
consideree:!ilplilbtfu,1

l,76!t 5

r in lakhs)

Total

1,768.75

1,76,8.75
, Uhdu~-coilJdered goOd'

I "

Total

;;,'31 Mar.Ctl;20,2,3
, '

1 .' " ''16 Gash-andcaSI'i_~Iluill:afents
partiCUlars
~sh onhan1
,BaJancesll'{!t1bat)ksin current accounts

Qjshanct"w~ equivalents· total
other Bank:Balances

, '" l , ,
oeposifs:wfnorig'inal matll(ity formorethan 3months b,ut leS$than 1;2months

176-8.75

(' in lakhs)
31 March 2022

12.12
183.38

195,50

102.20

297.70

:t;7 . rtterm l()~n~andaClv:ant;es

, tQans~;:ad~n'~stOl!mpIGyeeS ?~l.Mal<:. ,
Advances to;supphers,
·.~"',la,hCeH"Iit,11 Government AuthGritlEls
Qt~er$;
-~(epaid~~nses 83'3
-T{).~:&XCScrl¢:eivable '. ,"-

~T~'~~"~I~==~~~---------------4----------------------------~1~·;~~·'~~n------6-1~!:~~~~"
18 Other cu~r.eJ assets I

p.rilC'Ilais I
Jnterest~ccrur

'[atill I

C in lakhs)
31 March 2022

0.30
11.70

658.31

(' in lakhs)
31 Match 2022

1.98

1.9$

33
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(' in lakhs)
31 March 2022

3,539.89

3539.89

r in lakhs)
31 March 2022

2.36

35.66
38.02

C in lakhs)
31 March 2022

2,966,84
225.32

2,741.52
2741.52

C in lakhs)
31 March 2022

231.61

StlJ8i1M~A:Pl:RANa BOARDS PRIVAJ LIMITED
reIN: \i121~rN2020P,e136504)-1"'part <If the f"mandal $tatem nts

19 Rev,enoe;u()nl 0 rations
Pa.rtlcJjlar'$.1

(' in lakhs)

225.83

31March 2022

219.03

4.14
0.65
2.01

IntE)~estlilt: JIll!
~lntet~sf l~come

Otb~r~. .1
:Ol~ount~eceived
.sc(8p'Saler

S~'Qqf~p~

,2:J;CoSt ot'MaeJl'18f ,Cotl$umed
Partici!lars
R8\,VMiif.d~ ~l1sI,Imed
QpenIOi::~stock
pucp.'l.a~$1
l~$: ClosfOB Stack
total. I

34



S.UB'JtM'RAPE6ANO· BOARDS PRIVAT LIMITED
(CIN~;Q2~~~N20~O~T(i136S0~J "

~-, ,fti"J-, _'"ilia"Of tb~_Rdai S......

24_ financa C9.
PartieuJa.-s, I

. T,cit<Ji I

AuaitorS-~Rli!rpu"er.ttion
Advertisement
Commissi01l I
Consultancy fees
~n$tl~mi~~ of stQf!!$ iim:Lspareparts
Fre)g~tlnwa~
F(~lghtj)!ltWard
iosuta~t.e, r
Manutat.torll1g £~penses
Power~n~tuF' "
P, ((l~,~~iq,na,r~,r
Rent I
RepairstcHjutldll1gs
Repa~~stom~cn(tle"X
Repalrs.other$--: ' -,' I
RCI~~!ln~l\,!~:s,_ ""
Selbng:&~Dl$t~lfMiOI)ExpeltSes
0tflerSusin_ess. AdminIstrativE! Expenses
-PilingJ"ees j
-Printrl)g."_1ta~io.nery E~pen$es
-Su\>scriptjon- ' -- - <: 1

Tfc1veUing~xpen~S
MiStellane8uj expenses
Other- E)cpenses

, I
-Posta~EI:&lfelephofle _Expenses
.-Po,~fge a?, 14Te,le,p~cmeexpenses
Pi'eJimina!'Y.E~penseswrittenoff

I
,Totar I

35

C in lakllS}
31 March ,2022

194.90

194.90

(' in fakhs) I
31 March 20,22

1.63 '

1.63

C in lakhs)
31 March 2022

2.50
0.13

123.72

125.64

151.90
0.32
3.00
5.63

30.75
13.9~
0.01
1.46

0.95

7.32
0.74

0.69

2.67

471.35



S,".~M~A,', PERANE) B,OA,,ROSPRIVAT UMl1'~f)
(tiN:'U21~'FN2020~r(186504)
Notes;f(JlTOg n~r.tof the Fin~,ndill ,St,'!tem nts

COn~m ioo'of st()re$'~od,s' nses

€on'su"'!ptrJn ohtores ancfsp,are
,0peniQg!St~k
PQ[c'iasesi
L,e$$~'(OlOSirg'stoe~
'J;olal

tQ~u01afll~s
QPf.illin, g",~O,','I:"IC-,,;
purcha~~l
Lessi,Glosl'gstOck
T<Jta'

27,Prior Peri
Particulars

,Tdtal I

281ax,Ex.
Pattlculaf$ I
Cl,lmmlT:i!xj
Deferred '"

36

169
4S

124

48

48

172

r in lakhl.» I
31 March 2022

r in 18khs)I
31 Match 2022

33.2.1
0.32

33.53
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Stl)Bi«M,~~R AfiD IiJ'OARDS PR,VA1E Uf\oITEO
{~IN:U~10pti~,2~!.ilp:rCl~6S04}
N()tes'formh~gp~tto(the FinancialStatements

29,£arnil1g;iu~r!ih,~r~l
POlrtii:V1Olr$c 31.March 2022

1.40.76
82,00,000

1.72
1.72
10

profit attd~~~I)I~t9 :q?itycShate~olders r In lakhs)
,W,!!ight~ a\'~ra~~nQ~fjer of Equity Shares
Eamings persh:are basic (Rs)
Earnings perSh,a)'tJdilu~d(Rs}
Facevjllue p'1reqtrtv shate (Rs)

~1
[. :8:2:
!;~ {
I: >(1':

~ ";"""" '....

3Q,AlJo!toI'S' Remtt(J~~,atron
Particulars I

C in lakhs)
Ih 311.M_tcn20Z3 31March 21)22

2.50

Paymel')ts ~·,udi~oras
-Au~~pr . I

.- fQr tclxat{ort' m:a~e'fs
~f()r~reitnI)ursemerit of,expenses

1.50
0.50
0.50

Total I

31..,con~il1gent~1~iJiJies arid' CoMmitments
particul.a;r$ I (' in lakhs)

I' •~l,..,rYlar.qh'~23. 31 March 2022
:; .~.

.
€l!llmSa~ii:lst thelChmpanYf:lot acknowledged as deh
~'In(jom~ta)(dem~l1ds,
TQ~I I II ':. .....'" . '" ..'

.32 Earnings!nfore'igl ¢l)rr'enCles
Pa.rtfc.u,ar~

C in lakhs)
31 Mar,h·tfl2~: 31March 2021t .~.. ,

[.! ~

='
~3 Expenc!i~~r.e l1li(di!,~nFQr-ejgnC;;urfencies

Par:trtul,ars
r in lakhs)

I:;·~'31/j"'~i.tJl;2(,)~ $1March 2022
Capital Goo'ds.(Matfiiner:yl
AcIva nee; fot caPit,fGbo'c!S(N1aChinery) Ii 'lA1.a;t:3j 2,185.70

I 1il~ 668.74
I';

34 ValueciflmPQrt 011elF basIs
,P~ffi,u(ars

C in lakhs)
I" Jf Mai,dt~O~ It March 202i

RawMaterials j

.
c"0..m. ponent.s. and s..fare Parts
Capital.goods .

. Total

35 Vatl;le offmp,al1e'd ~nd rhdig~ncus raw matetJals, spatt parts.a,nd cQm.ponents con.sumed
Particulars

C in lakhs)
Tj'f ,al'M~rdl202~ 31March 21)22

6..099.88

Raw MafeQa,ls
.:.lmp9~d
~·lndJgel'ieQ1.,Is.

's.~:~,~.'•.~:a.nd.".0. i.'."'.-.
t- l,hdfgetfeCius Ie
Capital Gopds'(!?1a,n.f&J\;1acl1inery)
- ltnpol1!!d
-lhdigene()I,j$:

2J41.52

,~5't.76:,

l,41:H3
4;S75,!;I3

~"%fi

123.72

2,185.70
1,048.94

Total

I



JIIMirA1>l;\ll'lD llOAIlOS. PRIVATI'U ITID
. ' ... r

(~IN:U.2~O~TN?~20Pl'¢13~S04) .
Nklte$'f~tmll'lg.~rt.Ofthe..Finan~lal.~tat;ements

S.i,R~I~esf,PetWQjs~lpsure
(f) 'I;cr$tofRelatedealties

Sllbam Pape'tiS pri~<lteUrr)ited
Mf!!dh~m~ikaPaper &B9ard Private limited
I,1nito:ne '1
~MMP~perBt1CI@PrivateLimited

T.;.sSISk.omar I
A.StidJla

31 Se~!JdtyOf~eurr.eI)JASsetsAgainStBorrowings
The Company lias' Eleen sanctioned working capital II it In excess of Rs.sOO;OOlakhs based on the secuity of the current assets by. '.. .. J
MIs. Yes Sa.ok Umited,. Coimbatore and the Stock sta .~ment5 submitted to bank and as per books of accounts are reconciled as
uI)Q!3r. . I' ..

(ill'. i!a~q,Pa~ l):~~sact.joQs
"'.rJitU_iaros

Pdtch-aSe:Of ta:w~terjaIS
..subam Papers-~rivateUmited
..Saraphambika 'Paper& Board Priva.te limited
·!)n'i(ione I.
'-'aMM·F'ap!l!r BOlI'rdPr'ivat~.Umited

Salt:! of~opds ... 1 .

-Slil5am papets:~ri\{lIteUmited,_

_.5. a.'.ra~ha.,.·m.b.'l!$a P.I··.~.pet.'&.'Board p.ri. vate'limlted• \Jniepne
• BMM Paper l3Q~r~,Pr.(YateUmite.d

lnt~re$t Paid .. I,
-:SU. bam pape..· rs.:Rltill.a.fe ti.m.it. ·.edlease .Rent'

-."BM.....·..·!VI... p-ap.er.....•BO.1rd.prl:vateUinited
~Unfco,ne ,I

Pll.•...rehase of electrJ[!.IrRClw:er
- !Jnf¢one

(iii,.' RelatJld Pat:ty ,Ba'illhces
. Particulars I

$harescsusbcnbe(i I
~SubamPapersPrivate llmlte~

loary received I.. .~.
-Sl4bllm,PapersPn:vate, llmite~

:rr<1dePay~ble~ . I. .. ~ . . '..
-5aradhatOpl«a Raper &,£oard Pflvate ltrOlted
..llnicone: I
• BMM Paper ,13:01(1 P'{ivate limited

Relatillosh£p

Holding C<)qtpany
KMP'sinterested Concern
KMP'stnterested Concetn
KMP'sJntetesled Concern
KeyManagerial Personnel
KeyMa nagerial Personnel

Rel.athmshJp

Holding CompanY
KMP's interested Concern
KMP's interested Concern
KMP'sinterested Concern .

Holding Company
KMP'$ int.erested ConceJjn
KMP's intefe~etl concern
KMP'.sinterested Concern

Holding Company

'~MP's interested Concern
KMP's'lnter:ested Concern

KMP's interested Concern

RetatlQnship

Holding Comparty

Holding Company

KMp's interested Concern
KMP's int!i!rested Concern
KMP's intereste~ Concern

m~titfUedwith Ilank,a",d.Curr~"tAS$.f!.ta$ per BOQk,sof Account
Jdll:.·2022 Se t, 2022 Dec, 2022

C in lakhs)
31 March 2022

2,324.24
431.29
149.20

399.60

194.90

1.42

C in lakhS)
31March 2022

819.00

3,45.0.22

384.15
149.20
1.42

C in lakhS)
M"r,2023

. IOVentoriesas .per ~uarterlV Return filed-with Bank
Add; . I
n"'" h' "ill' ted I''".ure: ase,.B .saC(lOIilIJ.' liter
St~resllnd Cons!liailjes'not fully ~edarep

877.47

46.38

682.51

104.48
130.70

9"11.69

38
923.85



·CI;>mpaniesstrutk off under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013

relating to the Y(\larunder review, had been filed with the. Registrar

Private Limited whose shar'eho.lding is 99.88%. The Company doesn't hold

4.22 73.25%

15. '

14.10

4.00 -3.01%

6.14 -52.35%

1.79

2.36% -156.00%

current assets buildup.

lossand consequent reduction in the tangible net worth of the company.

,25% due to increase in trade payables as compared to the previous year.

bearing on the profitability of the company had declined by ll1oreJ'han



""1'.. .. j~~lIPAROS PII~ UII! ITiD
(qtN:Utl~! -~~20PT913B5~4) .. ,... ._
N.,.•.tes formlno;,l'laftof the fll1anclal. Statements...._.'~~I. ,

43"'1:,~~.sc..'.0. '. $.ure ..w.'.• bflre .~.ompanyhas given loan or i~ve$ted to other. penon or ~nt.·ltv to l~nd.or ;";rest in another person or entity ..
eompanynasrotadvanced or loaned or IOveste.cfunds from borrowmgQf share prermurn or from any other source Of kmd of

dS'<luringttie y~ar.

44 UtidiSC(OSed'lnCO!'e
:..~eq;n:p, ~P1;dO,il',tlia.,vean;ytrahsadlon. which are n CIt; recorded ~nthe bOOksO.faccounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
rncome.m!tbetaxfsessments Underthe Income TaxArt, 1961 dunng,any oftheyear-s,

! I
4$ Details"of~ry~t~ ~urlency .... . ... .

T~.e com.pa...!'IV,~i.d.~at trade or invest'in Crypto Curren y or virtual currenCyduring the finanCialyear. Hence, disclosures relating to it
a~e;'notappIJ~able;j

46 Subsequent EVl!n~
Th,ere ha~~ ~een ~O: ~~terla~ changes a.nd commltr ents aff~ctJn~ ttle. financial position of the Company which have occurred
IJ!>;...... ""~"" 1'.e.n,,,,,,,, yea,ofthe £ompany 0wh'd>the.fmanm.l"""ment".late andthe date 01the report,

47 R~grouping. I
. Previous~year!~,f.gu~ bave.b~en re-:groupMwlTerevet ne.cessa.tYto conform to the classification of this year.

41 ..,SMEE~titi.e$ I .
The rnariligem.e-otOf tIlE!(;ompany segregates the a I)()unts due to Micro and Small Enterprises and others in respect. of goods
suppli~d or s~liV(c~renderedon Ule' basts of the d da,r<!tjqns receiVed from the concerned supplier/service provider and the
pr<Msiens orfl.;1XcJr)smaliilnd ~ediUm Enterprises DeveJoPnientAct, 2006 ar.e,~ppli~daccordingly.
The.company Irasnot received any Memorandum as re ~(Jiredto be filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under the Micro,
Small agdMediUmtEntefPtisesDevelopment Act, 2006 claiming-their status as Micro, Small and Medium enterprises, Inview of thls
theainQunt p:aid/p yableto.these partiesduringcthe YE~r 2022~23isRs. Nil.

4i In;lpairmentOfAs~ets .. ' . . . .... .... . .... ,
As requirec:{by Aco,ountmgStandard -28 (ImpaIrment of Asset), themaflagement reviewed the potential generatIon of economiC
benefits from the tlxeifassets al'ld In the opinion otthl mallagemei1t, the carrying' amount of the fIXedassets of the company Is less
lh~n its.reCl1lVerahltamqUntandnoprollisioil need to t emade.tqward$ imp<!irmentI.Q5s.

so !n'lXImeo.tal(Assessments
THe tdmp~nyS:Jrtcbme.ta* assessment is p.rovisionally.complet~d up t,o the: assessment vear Z022-23 and there are no disputed
dem'ands in resped! oflhe'!io,rnp'e.t~d assess.ment,

5;1.S.(:herne.ot~r~a'ifgemen~
Tb~feare n.os®~~e pfAr:rangements approved by th Competent Authority in.terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act,
lO.13 dU'ringthe Vell!'.

S'Z €on'firmatloll.of b~ances
G()rfirmation'of~~lrte$ rromcertain pa.rtiesdue to an:l dUe from the company.has not been received by the Company.

53 ~~U~dihg:off..... I.,... .. .
Figuresnave'been f9tmded off to the nearest I.al¢s;
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NPteS:fo~prtt Of,tbe fiQa.llcialStatements

s~ sqm~nt~e,~It(p~ASi1 ".' .
As the ,~9}:ll:pilnyl1a:$;onl, one' $~gment of activity, maly ,Raper~Paper Boards, Paper cores, Paper Tubes and Paper Cones, the
I!j;!qOitoe!Ti!~tof:$e~me.ht~porting,as required under A coontipgStandard NO,17 (AS-17) does notarise.

' I

SS" G$REJ(Pendl~re I
'The ilQrUpany(Sif:t (,eq!)it,e(:UQ c:ontribtit~l,ortbe [SR x;pendltu~eas per the provisionsof section 135(1) of the CompaniesAct 2013.

As pe(our report {',!!ven date ,
ForNar~yan~m aA$s®iates
~bartered ACl'ol,miants
Fjrr:n~sRegi~l'iJt,jonlNo. 0024015

I

For and on behalf Of the Board .of
SUBAM PAPER AND BOARDS PRIVATE LIMITED

~
A.Sudha ~.
Director . IJI;

OIN:0151SH3 >

Dir:eetgr
DIN:UQ'440500

PIace:Tjrune~eli l
Da~e,:4 ~epteml:le~2'023

Place: Tlrunelveli
Date: 4 September
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